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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTEREN DISTRICT OF MEW YORE

SPECIAL ORDER CONCERNING TS :T?5“ﬂ1
SECURITY AND SAFETY L
FEDERAL BUILDING COMPLEX Rau

ROCHESTER, NEW YORE

On January 17, 1991, the placement of an incendiary
device within the Federal Bullding, Rochester, New York,
prevented the orderly conduct of Federal Court and other
Government business within the Building, jeopardized the safety
of perscnnel and property, and required the deployment of
substantial resources of local fire, safety, and police
personnel. These recent events compel heightened security on the
Federal Building Property in order to both ensure the orderly
conduct of the Federal Court, Government business and prevent
injury to personnel and property.

Accordingly, and effective January 22, 1991, admission
to the Federal Building complex shall be restricted to authorized
persons having business within, who shall register upon entry to
the Building and shall, upon reguest of Federal Protective
Officer(s) or other authorized individual(s), display Government
or other identifying credentials to such Officer or authorized
individual.

The lawful assembly of persons is permitted on the
sidewalk area in front of the main entrance of the Federal

Building, where such assembly has traditiomally taken place,



provided that such assembly shall not prevent access to the
building to authorized users of the Federal Building.

Violations of this Order shall be subject to the
penalty provision 41 C.F.R. § 101.20.315. Nething in this Order
shall be construed to abrogate any other federal law or
regulation or any state or local law and regulation applicable to
any area in which the Federal Building complex is situated
[(Sec. 205(¢), 63 U.5. Statutes, 390; 40 U.5.C. 4886 ().

41 C.F.R. Subpart 101-20.3(19389).

ALL OF THE ABOVE IS S50 ORDERED.

ULA L

MICHAEL A. TELESCA
United States District Judge

DATED: Rochester, NWew Yeork
January /‘j’ , 1981
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